

Heathfield School Council Minutes

Date of Meeting: 22nd February 2018

People Present: Debbie, Amy, Martina, Bertie-Cedar, Toby-Fir, Bradley-Maple, Freya-Apple, George-Oak, Eleanor-Elm, Riley-Redwood, Ben Robinson-Chestnut, Ben Munday-Ash

Agenda Items	ACTION	By Whom
<p><u>Item 1</u> Recycling</p>	<p>We talked about how Ash, Chestnut and Redwood classes have been learning about recycling and the problems that rubbish, including plastic, causes.</p> <p>Debbie asked the question, 'How can we get better at recycling in our school?'</p> <p>See comments attached that the children have made.</p> <p>School councillors named all the areas of the school where rubbish is put in bins.</p> <p>They have agreed to work as a team to ask the children in all classes, and all the adults who work in other areas of the school, about what they do with their rubbish?</p> <p>Riley - we can look at where we put our rubbish in the big bins.</p> <p>School councillors agreed that we should find out how we can get better at recycling in our school. They will meet next week and work in groups to collect data from around the school.</p>	<p>Debbie will make a data collection form for School Councillors to use next week.</p>

Date of Next meeting: 27th February 2018